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From: Brendon Strong <Brendon.Strong@ministerial.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 1:38 PM 
To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Fiona McNamara 
<Fiona.McNamara@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FYI  
 

 

RTIP256 File B - Page 13 of 43

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



 

RTIP256 File B - Page 14 of 43

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI 
- D

PC



 

 

RTIP256 File B - Page 15 of 43

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI 
- D

PC



 

 

RTIP256 File B - Page 16 of 43

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI 
- D

PC



 

 

RTIP256 File B - Page 17 of 43

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI 
- D

PC



 

 

RTIP256 File B - Page 18 of 43

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI 
- D

PC



 

 

RTIP256 File B - Page 19 of 43

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI 
- D

PC



 

 

RTIP256 File B - Page 20 of 43

s.73 Irrelevant information

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI 
- D

PC



 

 

RTIP256 File B - Page 21 of 43

s.73 Irrelevant information

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI 
- D

PC



 

RTIP256 File B - Page 22 of 43

s.73 Irrelevant information

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI 
- D

PC



RTIP256 File B - Page 23 of 43

s.73 Irrelevant information

s.73 Irrelevant information

Release

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



RTIP256 File B - Page 24 of 43
Release

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



RTIP256 File B - Page 25 of 43
Release

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



RTIP256 File B - Page 26 of 43
Release

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



RTIP256 File B - Page 27 of 43

Release

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



RTIP256 File B - Page 28 of 43

Release

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



RTIP256 File B - Page 29 of 43 Release

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



RTIP256 File B - Page 30 of 43

Release

s.73 Irrelevant informationRele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



RTIP256 File B - Page 31 of 43

s.73 Irrelevant information

Release

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



RTIP256 File B - Page 32 of 43

Release

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



RTIP256 File B - Page 33 of 43
Release

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



RTIP256 File B - Page 34 of 43

s.73 Irrelevant information

Release

s.73 Irrelevant information

s.73 Irrelevant information

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DPC



Pages 35 through 36 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s.73 Irrelevant information
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TI - D
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